M G ma|| sanjeet singh <idcallahabad.corporate@gmail.com>

Fwd: Health Check up Booking Request(bobS5067),Package
Code(PKG10000237),Beneficiary Code(81710)

1 message

Bipin Kumar Singh <BIPIN.SINGH@bankofbaroda.com> Sun, Nov 28, 2021 at 9:57 AM
To: "idcallahabad.corporate@gmail.com" <idcallahabad.corporate@gmail.com>

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mediwheel <santosh@policywheel.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 10:50:07 AM

To: Bipin Kumar Singh <BIPIN.SINGH@bankofbaroda.com>

Cc: Mediwheel CC <customercare@mediwheel.in>; Mediwheel CC <mediwheelwellness@gmail.com>
Subject: Health Check up Booking Request(bobS5067),Package Code(PKG10000237 ),Beneficiary Code(81710)
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**CAUTION: THIS MAIL IS ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE BANK'S DOMAIN. DO
NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU KNOW THE SENDER.

-®& Mediwheel ) 011-41195959
Ry -Yourweliness partaer Email:wellness@mediwheel.in
Dear Mitu,
Thanks for booking Health Checkup and we have required following document for confirmation of
booking health checkup.
1. HRM Letter

2. Bank of Baroda Employee ID
3. Your photo ID
Please note following instruction for HRM letter.

1. For generating permission letter for cashless health check-up in the HR Connect, the path to be
followed is given below:

a) Employee Self Service-> Reimbursement-> Reimbursement application ->Add New value -
>Reimbursement Type: Mandatory Health Check-up — Click Add

b) Select Financial Year 2021-22, Self or Spouse, Claim Type - Cashless and Submit
c) After submission, click print button to generate 'Permission Letter'

Booking Date : 25-11-2021

Health Check up Name : Bob Full Body Health Checkup Female Above 40
Health Check Code : PKG10000237

Name of : Chandan Healthcare LimitedAllahabad




Diagnostic/Hospital
. Address of i
Diagnostic/Hospital- 55/23/1 Kamla Nehru Road, Old Katra
- Appointment Date . 28-11-2021
Preferred Time : 09:00:AM
Member Information
Booked Member Name e pender C()ﬁ(ln |NR)
Mitu 42 Female Cashless
L Total amount to be paid [Cashless
We will get back to you with confirmation update shortly. Please find the package details as
attached for your reference.
Package Name . Bob Full Body Health Checkup Female Above 40 - Includes (41

" )Tests

Ecg, TSH, X-ray Chest, Stress Test (tmt)/ 2d Echo, Gynec Consultation,
Blood Sugar Postprandial, Dental Consultation, A:g Ratio, Blood Group,
Total Cholesterol, Triglycerides, Pap Smear, Fasting Blood Sugar,
Ultrasound Whole Abdomen , Glycosylated Haemoglobin (hba1c),
; o Mammography, Hdl, Vidl, Urine Analysis, LDL, Total Protine, General
gmcludad i : Consultation, HDL/ LDL ratio, GGT(Gamma-glutamyl Transferase), Eye
Check-up consultation, ALP (ALKALINE PHOSPHATASE), Uric Acid,
AST/ALT Ratio, Serum Protein, CBC with ESR, Stool Analysis, Urine
Sugar Fasting, Urine Sugar PP, T3, T4, Cholesterol Total / HDL Ratio,
BUN, BUN/Creatinine Ratio, Bilirubin Total & Direct and Indirect,
Albumin, Globulin
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i i s This email (including any attachments)
is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND
PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any
or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated. .- wiry







To,

The Coordinator,
Mediwheel (Arcofemi Healthcare Limited)
Helpline number: 011- 41195959

Dear Sir / Madam,
Sub: Annual Health Checkup for the employees of Bank of Baroda

This is to inform you that the following spouse of our employee wishes to avail the facility of
Cashless Annual Health Checkup provided by you in terms of our agreement.

PARTICULARS OF HEALTH CHECK UP BENEFICIARY
NAME MITU SINGH
DATE OF BIRTH 05-07-1979

PROPOSED DATE OF HEALTH | 21-11-2021
CHECKUP FOR EMPLOYEE
SPOUSE

BOOKING REFERENCE NO. 21D170054100006830S
SPOUSE DETAILS

EMPLOYEE NAME MR. SINGH BIPIN KUMAR
EMPLOYEE EC NO. 170054

EMPLOYEE DESIGNATION RISK MANAGEMENT
EMPLOYEE PLACE OF WORK | PRAYAGRAJ,RO PRAYAGRAJ
EMPLOYEE BIRTHDATE 05-12-1982

This letter of approval / recommendation is valid if submitted along with copy of the Bank of
Baroda employee id card. This approval is valid from 20-11-2021 till 31-03-2022.The list of
medical tests to be conducted is provided in the annexure to this letter. Please note that the
said health checkup is a cashless facility as per our tie up arrangement. We request you to
attend to the health checkup requirement of our employee's spouse and accord your top
priority and best resources in this regard. The EC Number and the booking reference
number as given in the above table shall be mentioned in the invoice, invariably.

We solicit your co-operation in this regard.

Yours faithfully /%
Sd/-

Chief General Ma .;‘r
HRM Department
Bank of Baroda

(Note: This is a computer generated letter. No Signature required. For any clarification, please contact Mediwheel (Arcofemi
Healthcare Limited))




